

JOSE GARRIDO

DOCUMENTARY EDITOR

Contact

Phone:

+34 633696946

Email:

jose@editorcv.com

Website:

<https://editorcv.com>

Numbers

23 years' experience

95 documentaries

31 film directors

20 awards & nominations

Genres

Observational

Drama Reconstruction

Feature Length

Current Affairs

Science

Music

Sports

Broadcasters

Netflix

Prime Video

HBO

BBC

Channel 4

Discovery Channel

National Geographic

Languages

English (Fluent)

Spanish (Native)

About Me

I have 23 years' experience cutting drama, factual and observational documentaries for networks such as Netflix, Prime Video, BBC, Nat Geo, Discovery or Channel 4 amongst others. I particularly enjoy editing compelling human stories. I have a strong sense of narrative and structure as well as an eye for detail and pacing. I am committed to my work, enthusiastic and enjoy working as part of a team. I enjoy cutting a variety of programs on all sorts of budgets and formats and I am used to work under pressure and to a deadline.

Work Experience

2014 – 2024 Lead Editor *Madrid, Spain*

Since 2014 I have been working mostly in Spain as the lead editor on several award-winning projects for the biggest production companies in Madrid (*93 Metros, Morena Films*). During that time, I also cut several feature length documentaries like *The CIA's Lost Army* and *Humanity from Space* for Discovery Max and PBS respectively.

2002 – 2014 Freelance Editor *London, UK*

I started working as a freelance documentary editor in London in 2002. Over the years I have cut observational, science, drama reconstruction and factual documentaries for BBC (*Trawlermen*), Channel 4 (*9/11 State of Emergency*), Discovery Channel (*How the Universe Works*), National Geographic (*Seconds from Disaster*) and Channel 5 (*My Secret Past*) amongst many others.

Education

1999-2001 Graduate from *The London Film School*:

Two years full-time Diploma Course on The Art and Technique of Filmmaking.

References

Paul Kittel - Director - *Charlotte's Story*

+44 (0)7976511273 (UK) paul@elftonproductions.uk

Duncan Copp - Director - *Humanity from Space*

+44 (0)7714657532 (UK) duncan.copp@sky.com

Amanda Sans – Director – *La Liga All Access*

+34 629761013 amandasanspantling@gmail.com